



To: Gina Criman  
From: Peter Larsson  
Re: AFTRCC Coordination 1<sup>st</sup> Quarter 2004  
Date: December 09, 2003

**For all Venues with an “X” in the 2367 box**

Broadcast Sports will apply to the FCC for an STA in the range 2358.5 – 2375.5 MHz.

Transmit Frequencies: 2367 MHz  
Power Output: 1.5 Watts  
Emission Type: 17MOFXW

**For all Venues with an “X” in the 2384 box**

Broadcast Sports will apply to the FCC for an STA in the range 2375.5 – 2392.5 MHz.

Transmit Frequencies: 2384 MHz  
Power Output: 1.5 Watts  
Emission Type: 17MOFXW

**For the Venues with an “X” in the 1.4 box**

Broadcast Sports will apply to the FCC for an STA in the range 1435 – 1525Mhz

Transmit Frequency: 1443.5, 1460.5, 1477.5, 1494.5 and 1511.5 MHZ  
Power Output: 1.5 Watts  
Emission Type: 17MOFXW

Contact: Peter Larsson  
Phone: (410) 672-3900  
FAX: (410) 672-3906  
Email: plarsson@wescam.com

Please see attached list for location and date details.